Clayton-Ellison-Plums House C., 1820-1830
"Malmo Farm"

CE-104|
Near St. Augustine
Private

Many 18th and 19th century Cecil County farms were owned
by New Castle County Delaware landholders and the above property
was operated by the Delaware Clayton Family., The early ownership
and builder of this two story four bay flemish bond brick house
is unclear at present but in all probability Joshua Clayton,
who owned it at mid century, inherited the farm from his father
Thomas Clayton in Oct., 1854 (Will Book 10/75) It is doubtful
that either Thomas or Joshua lived permanantly at the housé
since the family had extensive holdings in Delaware., In item
No, 8 of Joshua Clayton's will he bequeaths to his daughter
Adelaide Young Ellison, wife of Charlse E, Ellison, the farm
and tract whereon she now resides, containing 323 acres on
Bohemia Manor. (will G 14/488) The will was probated in Dec, 18884 Ber
e (ET7T  LAe Areas pESIGANATES
4he Ellison farm which implies that Adelaide and her husband had

been living on the property for at least ten years.
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The Elisson-Plumb House c. 1820 is a two story four
bay by one room hall/parlor flemish bond brick structure
near Ste. Augustine, Md., The house faces south with the
main gable running east/wests Within the last twenty
years the house has had ma jor additions to both gable
ends which included a mid 18th century brick house that
was dismantled and moved to its present location from
Odessa, Delawareg €0 the east modern frame additions
were added to accomodate modern kitchen facilities.

The main brick block rests on a fieldstone foundation
with full cellar and is capped with a medium sloped wood
shingle gable roof. A four course corbelled cornice
stretches across at the base of each roof slope.

The south (main) facade is four bays across with an
entrance in the second bay from the west. Nine over six
sash 1lluminate the first floor and six over six sash
light the second. Half round moldings frame both
entrances and windows.

The gable ends are entirely covered with the previously
mentioned additions but interior end brick stacks rise
out of each wall. The north wall is covered by a two
story shed porch but the brick is exposed under the porch
roof.

The first floor woodwork has remained intact for the
most part. The middle partition wall had been removed
before the present owner's purchase of the property.

The east parlor mantel consists of reeded pilasters
with Reeded frieze blocks elauver and a plain central tablet.
A molded shelf projects slightly at each e@é-&gﬁ*ﬁ}xﬁw%?M*2¢
panel cupboard fills tne northeastern nich ﬁf halr rail
extends around the room with a fairly simple molded cap
and beaded base. The door and window surrounds have a
cavefbo backband with beaded inside corner.

The hall (west wall) manﬁ%&kgiis%ightly different

with a cavetto molded opening with a slight ogee
middle molding and beaded corner. The surround supporis
plain frieze blocks and a molded and broken shelf. A
winder stalr once rose in the northwestern corner but

has been replaced with a dining room cupboard, A cupboard
f£ills the southwestern niche but has lost its top doors.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



CE-10Yr

Elisson-Plumb House
Page Two

The second floor has been altered with the partitioning
of a hall along the north wall since the winder stair
was removed, Mid 19th century surrounds with shallow
pendimented headers frame the doorways.

The west bedroom mantel has been removed bubt a small
mantel remains in the east bedroom with a cavetto molded
surround,

§)
The attic framing consists oé’common rafter system
and the basement has been finished,.

w__:m‘ﬁ_&ggm S e e
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Hall/parlor house plans are very unusual for the
southern election districts of Cecil County. In fact
this is the earliest known plan of its type in the
general area, The Federal mantels are good examples of
early 19th century design. The farm naturally appears
on both historical maps of Cecil County. 1In 1877 the
farm was owned by Charles S, Ellison who owned 370
acres around St,., Augustine and who came from New Castle
County, Delaware around 1868, In 1858 the farm was run
by the Clayton family of Delaware.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATE N . . COUNTY
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[E1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / FITLE
Paul B. Touart Historic €& Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE
Cecil County Committee 9/21/80
STREET & NUMBER ) i TELEPHONE
Cecil Cointy Courthouse 398-0200 exy 150
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Elkton Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438 :
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